
Truancy RFP 

Questions from Potential Respondents 

 

 

1) What is the current unit rate for each service? 
 
Answer:   $29.63 per hour for Truancy Citation Services, $7.00 for electronic monitoring, & $4.00 
for UA test kits. 
 
 

2) What is the current contract total? 
 
Answer:  $67,164.84 
 
 

3) How many youth at any given time are served in Truancy Citation Court and Community 
Service? 

 
Answer:  Truancy Court:  Up to 22 kids can be served at a time.  Some are court ordered and 
some are part of the diversion programming where the school can reach out and make the 
referral.  Also, United Way will be looking to pay for up to three additional spots outside of this 
contract.  Community Service is rarely used.  I would like to see this utilized more in the future 
as a sanction/consequence. 
 
 

4) What were the total number of units in 2018 for this program? 
 

Answer:  1,806.49 
 
 

5) How many drug confirmation screens (send in to a laboratory), if any, are anticipated? 
 

Answer:  2-3 per month 
 
 

6) How many panels are you requesting for the Drug tests? 
 

Answer: 5 panel 
 
 

7) What is the average length of days for the youth on ELM? 
 

Answers:  30 days or less 
 


